2 OakRidge LLC QUESTION & ANSWER TABLE FOR CIVIL SURVEYING & ENGINEERING SERVICES, MR-16-034295

No.

Question

Answer

Are hand delivered proposal submittals allowed? If so, to
what address or office should they be delivered?

Yes. Please call 241-3482 with an approximate time of delivery and delivery instructions will be
provided at that time. The Instructions and Information to Offerors, Section 22, provides the
address, name and location of delivery.

It appears we must submit Attachment 1 - Qualification
Criteria but the tables that list the volume contents for
Volumes 1 & 2 don't list it (howeveritems 1,2,4,5 &6
are all mentioned as being included in Volume 1. Where
does the Actual Attachment 1 - Qualification Criteria form
go?

The Instructions and Information to Offerors, Attachment 1, Qualification Criteria must be
submitted with Volume 1, Technical Proposal.

Do we only submit one Attachment 1 — Qualification
Criteria for the proposed team or must each teaming
partner complete and submit a copy of this form?

The Instructions and Information to Offerors, Section 17, states “to be deemed qualified for this
work, the Offeror must answer YES to all criteria set forth within the Attachment 1.” The Offeror
is defined as a person or entity who makes a specific proposal to another to enter into a contract.
UCOR expects one completed Qualification Criteria, with complete documentation requested
provided, for the team/lead and sub-tiers.

Is Exhibit C - Form P - Attachment 2 - OCl only to be
completed by the prime, or must it also be completed by
1% tier subcontractors too?

Exhibit C, Form P documents are required to be completed in accordance with the subcontracting
arrangement of said Offeror.

Is Exhibit C - Form 714 - Non-Processing Security Plan only
to be completed by the prime, or must it also be
completed by 1% tier subcontractors too?

Exhibit C, Form P documents are required to be completed in accordance with the subcontracting
arrangement of said Offeror.

RFP says electronic files we submit must be compatible
with Microsoft Word or Excel. Several of the attachments
we are asked to complete and return are .pdfs? Would
the UCOR consider providing .doc or .xlsx versions of
those forms so we can submit them in a compliant
format? Or conversely, are .pdf electronic file
submissions acceptable

Amendment 03 will release the Excel and Word versions of Exhibit C, Form A Schedule of
Quantities and Prices, Form A-1 Schedule of Lump Sum and/or Unit Prices and Form G Safety
Program. However, portable document format files are acceptable.
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7

Is it UCOR’s intent that the person proposed for the
position of Survey Crew Lead: 1) be a Professional Land
Surveyor registered in the state of Tennessee; 2.) have 20
years of working experience, with 10 years of experience
working on the Oak Ridge Reservation; 3.) be the same
person as “Party Chief”; and 4.) have a “Q” Clearance?

No. The intent is that the survey work is completed under the supervision of a Registered Land
Surveyor. The minimum number of years of experience is associated with the Registered Land
Surveyor. The Registered Land Surveyor may be, but is NOT REQUIRED to be part of the field
survey crew. The Registered Land Surveyor may be, but is NOT REQUIRED to be the “Party
Chief.” The “Party Chief” may have but is NOT REQUIRED to have a “Q” Clearance (although as
noted above, for work at certain UCOR sites, one party member will require a “Q” clearance).

Exhibit B, SC-6 Key Personnel, states that the Registered Land Surveyor shall be Licensed in the
state of Tennessee, with a minimum of 20 years working experience including 10 years of working
experience on the Oak Ridge Reservation.

Exhibit D, Section 2.1 states Subcontractor must be capable of providing one or more surveys
crews with a “Q” clearance in order to perform work at these sites. Clearance requirements will
be identified in the Work Release Statement of Work for each work task.

Exhibit D, Section 2.5.1 — Paragraph 4 of the Scope of Work states one surveyor from each crew
shall have a U.S. Department of Energy Q-Clearance or be able to obtain shortly after the award of
this contract.

Exhibit D, Section 2.5.1 — Paragraph 4 of the Scope of Work provides examples of the makeup of
typical survey crews.

Exhibit D, Section 2.5.1 — Paragraph 7 of the Scope of Work states All surveying shall be performed
by qualified surveyors under the supervision of a Registered Professional Land Surveyor licensed in
the State of Tennessee.

The first pages of each of the two Amendments issued to
date (PRF-12s) state that Offeror is required to sign this
document and include the amendment in their proposal.
We assume this just means sign and date the first page of
each Amendment and include it in our proposal, likely in
the same tab where our Proposal Response Form will be
provided. Is this UCOR’s intent?

Yes. As stated on each Amendment form, the signed document(s) are required to be submitted
with the Offeror’s proposal. The signed document(s) should be behind the Proposal Response
Form. The Proposal Response Form should reflect all of the amendment numbers issued at the
time the proposal is being submitted.

Code of Federal Regulation, Title 23, Part 650, Subpart C
(23 CFR 650C), The National Bridge Inspection Standards
(NBIS) do not legally apply to federally owned bridges on
roads that are used only by employees and not open to
the general public.” However, a follow-up NBIS Q&A

The inspection “team leader” will be expected to have the qualifications identified in 23 CFR
650 Subpart C, National Bridge Inspection Standard. Those qualifications are identified in
section 650.309, Qualifications of Personnel. This section lists five options for meeting the
minimum qualification requirements including having five years bridge inspection experience
a successful completion of an FHWA approved comprehensive bridge inspection training
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published by the Federal Highway Administration (FHWA) course.
further elaborates that “While the NBIS does not apply to
such bridges (i.e. federally owned bridges not open to
general public), these bridges need to be periodically
inspected to assure the safety of employees, contractors,
official visitors and the motoring public which may
inadvertently use these facilities.” It continues to state
“public authorities could be liable for injuries or death
resulting from the use of bridges that are not properly
and systematically inspected and maintained.” Given this
guidance from FHWA, will the bridge inspection team
leaders be required to meet the NBIS experience,
education and training qualifications for this position? In
particular, will the team leader be required to successfully
complete an FHWA approved comprehensive bridge
inspection training course?

10 | Are fracture critical member (FCM) inspections required The bridges do contain fracture critical members which are to receive a visual inspection at arm’s
and, if so, will the team leader be required to have length. The training requirements for the “team leader” are identified in the response to
completed FCM training? qguestion number 9. These requirements identify all qualifications for the “team leader”.

11 Exhibit A, GC-29, General Indemnity; would UCOR Legal will not exclude the word ‘defend’ from this clause.
consider removing the word ‘defend’ from the first
sentence?

12 | May the Qualification Criteria Package, Technical and Yes. Please call 241-3482 with an approximate time of delivery and delivery instructions will be
Pricing Proposal be hand delivered to you at K1007? provided at that time.

13 | Must the Q cleared survey crew lead and engineer be Qualification Criteria 4A asks “Does the subcontractor, sub-tier contractor, and/or teaming
currently employed with the proposing team? partners have ‘Q’...”, therefore, this is preferred. The last sentence, page 1, paragraph three (3)

of the Qualification Criteria does allow for written commitment of potential employees that must
be submitted with the Qualification Criteria response.

14 | Exhibit C, Form A lists units and extended price only, no Exhibit C, Form A ‘Extended Price’ includes the Base Period and Option 1 Period as shown on
quantities are shown. How will the pricing be evaluated? | Exhibit C, Form A-1. The Offeror is to assume a quantity of one (1) for each item will be utilized in

evaluating pricing.

15 | Exhibit C, Form G, is requesting EMR experience for 2012- | Yes. Exhibit C, Form G is being revised and will be issued within Amendment 03.

2014. Should this be 2013-2015?

16 | Exhibit C, Form A Schedule of Quantities and Prices was Yes. The Excel version of Exhibit C, Form A Schedule of Quantities and Prices for Civil Surveying
supplied as a PDF in the proposal documents. Will you and Engineering Services will be included within Amendment 03.
supply this in Word or Excel?
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17 Exhibit C, Form A-1 Schedule of Lump Sum and/or Unit Yes. The Excel version of Exhibit C, Form A-1 Schedule of Lump Sum and/or Unit Prices for Civil
Prices for Civil Surveying and Engineering Services was Surveying and Engineering Services will be included within Amendment 03.

supplied as a PDF in the proposal documents. Will you
supply this in Word or Excel?
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